BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

October 28, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Chairwoman Kates called the meeting to order at approximately 7:30 pm. Deputy Secretary Janeiro recited
the Open Public Meeting Statement and Pledge of Allegiance.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman M. Kates, Vice Chairman S. Riordan, Secretary S. Raymond, Mr. E. Alter,
Mr. D. Friedman, Mr. S. Griep, Dr. A. Weinberg, Mr. S. Hipp, Council Liason Trochimiuk
and Mayor Sheinfield

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Ms. A. Kasetta, Board Attorney (560 Piermont Ave.)
Mr. M. Leibman, Board Attorney
Mr. C. Statile, Board Engineer
Mr. T. Behrens, Board Planner
Ms. T. Janeiro, Deputy Secretary

OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda):
The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda. There being none, the meeting was
closed to the public.

INVOICES
INVOICES — CSG Law Total Motion Second Outcome
648035 $185.00 M. Sheinfield S. Raymond Passed
653312 $111.00
653327 $314.50
653953 $1000.00
Total - $1,610.50

INVOICES
INVOICES — Burgis Associates, Inc. Total Motion Second Outcome
47628 $560.00 S. Raymond A. Weinberg Passed
Total - $560.00

INVOICES
INVOICES — Harwood Lloyd, LLC. Total Motion Second Outcome
335706 $2571.50 | S. Griep S. Riordan Passed
Total - $2571.50

Page 1 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board
October 28, 2025 7:30 PM
ctober MINUTES
MEETING MINUTES
October 9, 2025
Motion Second Outcome
E. Alter S. Riordan Passed

CONTINUED HEARING

Pz-7-25

Block 1208 Lot 1; 560 Piermont Ave.
Hillsdale Self Storage

Site Plan

The addresses and Block and Lots are as follows: Block 128, Lot 1; Block 1209, Lots 2, 3 & 4. 560 Piermont
Avenue; 93, 95 & 97 Prospect Place.

Mayor Sheinfield, Dr. Weinberg and Secretary Raymond have recused themselves, as they all own property
within 200 ft. of the subject property.

The applicant’s attorney, Jason Tuvel of Prime, Tuvel & Miceli in Hackensack, New Jersey, was present for
this hearing.

The applicant is Hillsdale Self Storage LLC.

This hearing is a continuation of previous hearings on August 14, 2025, September 11, 2025 and October 9,
2025.

Mr. Frank Magaletta has been retained from St. John the Baptist Church and the Archdiocese of Newark.
Mr. Tuvel went over the application. The sign variances were removed, and the remaining sign will be
lowered to height compliance. The design waiver for the striping will also be modified. A waiver is still being

requested for the two 24-foot driveways.

Mr. Magaletta called fact witness. Rev. Msgr. Peter Smutelovic from St. John Baptist Church. Msgr.
Smutelovic. He is still under oath from the previous meeting.

A conversation took place about the videos that Msgr. Smutelovic is allowed to show.
Exhibit 0-5 — Video taken on 7/14/25 showing the flooding water depth at approximately 9:41 p.m.
Exhibit 0-6 — Video taken on 7/14/25 showing the flooding water depth at approximately 9:41 p.m.

Exhibit 0-7 — Video taken on 7/14/25.

Page 2 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

MINUTES 7:30PM

October 28, 2025

Mr. Tuvel objected to the showing of what he says are non-relevant videos. The area floods, and they have
received their flood area permits. He said there is no foundation for this testimony, and the witness is not
an expert.

A discussion about what videos and photographs are admissible.

Exhibit 0-8 — Video of flooded brook taken on 7/15/25. Mr. Tuvel objected to the showing of this video, as
this has nothing to do with the application before the board.

Board Questions of Msgr. Smutelovic.

Mr. Behrens:
He understands his concerns. Suggested the board have reasonable conditions in the resolution.

Mr. Statile:
The Pascack Brook is controlled by the gates at the Woodcliff Lake Dam. A lot of the flooding issues have to
do with the control of the gates. It is hard to say what happened at that date and time, as a lot of things

could affect the flooding, like the gates, dam and weather.

Chairwoman Kates stated that this is not an application that the board can stop. Ms. Kasetta explained that
the board’s authority is limited.

Exhibit 0-9 - Google earth photo with a red hand drawn lines on what he believes to be the church
property.

Msgr. Smutelovic spoke about the traffic safety at the church and the surrounding area.
Exhibit 0-10 — Photograph taken on 10/15/25 at approximately 1:05 p.m.
Exhibit 0-11 — Photograph taken on 10/15/25 looking west from the church.

Exhibit 0-12 - Photograph taken on 10/15/25 1:10 p.m. from the intended entrance of the proposed
storage facility.

Exhibit 0-13 — Photograph taken on 10/17/25.
Exhibit 0-14 — Photograph taken on 10/17/25 looking west from the church.

Exhibit 0-15 - Photograph taken on 10/17/25 from the intended entrance of the proposed storage
facility.

Page 3 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

MINUTES 7:30PM

October 28, 2025

Board Questions of Msgr. Smutelovic.

Vice Chairman Riordan:
Asked if all photographs taken are of borough streets and if any no parking signs were posted.

Asked what the testimony is if they are allowed to park there. Msgr. Smutelovic said they are concerned
with a couple more 100 cars being parked there. Vice Chairman Riordan said this is located in an industrial
zone, and the trucks and cars already exist.

Mr. Hipp:

Asked if any of the vehicles in the public right-of-way are associated with the existing vehicle storage lot?
Msgr. Smutelovic questioned where are all of the people that take the landscape vehicles parking?

A recess was taken from 8:33pm until 8:39pm. All former board members and professionals remained.

Spoke about a waiver for the number of trees.

It was asked of Mr. Magaletta if he has any specific conditions they would like. He said they have not yet
thought of conditions.

Mr. Tuvel went over all of his objections regarding Msgr. Smutelovic’s testimony.

Mr. Tuvel said his client is happy to meet with any of the town police or officials regarding any conditions
imposed on this application.

The meeting was open to the public to ask questions of Msgr. Smutelovic.
There was no public wishing to ask questions.

Mr. Magaletta called his second witness. Mr. Robert L. Costa from Costa Engineering. Mr. Costa gave his
background and experience and was accepted as an expert witness. Mr. Costa was sworn in by Ms. Kasetta.

Two board members discussed a possible conflict with Mr. Costa.
Mr. Alter is the Land Use Secretary in River Edge, where Mr. Costa is the board engineer.

Vice Chairman Riordan is an architect and is currently working on a project in Franklin Lakes, where Mr.
Costa did the drawings.

Mr. Tuvel said these are typical interactions with professionals. The hearing proceeded.

Page 4 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

October 28, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Mr. Costa has worked on self-storage facilities in the past. He went on to discuss his opinion of the traffic
circulation, loading areas, sight distance, pedestrian walkways, the stormwater management plan, and the
existing and proposed stormwater management.

He spoke about the circulation pattern on Prospect Avenue. It doesn’t allow loading to back up onto
Prospect Avenue. He does not believe that this board has jurisdiction. He explained why and said in his

opinion this is prohibited.

Talked about the circulation and sight distance. He doesn’t believe that this project meets the sight
distance requirements.

He discussed the pedestrian walkways and believes this project has inadequate safety measures in place.
Exhibit 0-16 — Mr. R. Costa Marked Dynamic Engineering Drainage Plans B. Calculations on pipe capacity.
Exhibit 0-17 — Mr. R. Costa Marked Dynamic Engineering Drainage Plans A. Calculations on pipe capacity.
Mr. Costa went over the drainage on Exhibit 16 and Exhibit 17. He discussed his issues with the proposed
stormwater management plan and the existing and proposed impervious coverage. He believes the
proposed stormwater management plan is inadequate.

He discussed soil moving calculations.

Spoke about this project being located next to a C1 waterway. Mr. Tuvel said this is a DEP issue. Mr.
Magaletta said the vehicle storage use will be detrimental to the brook.

Mr. Magaletta asked Mr. Costa about some alternative entrance locations, buffering, plantings, allowing
only one driveway, and no right-hand turns.

Mr. Tuvel cross-examined Mr. Costa. He said that Mr. Costa has been at three of the four prior meetings,
and never once was a report or comment letter received. Mr. Tuvel said he gave plans and permits as soon
as requested and never received any technical response. This is a permitted use in the zone.

A break was taken from 9:17 p.m. until 9:28 p.m. All previous members and professionals are remaining.
The issue with jurisdiction was discussed. Mr. Costa believes a use variance is required. Chairwoman Kates
said that seeing a report would have helped this board and professionals. Mr. Costa said that the
ordinance only allows for parking to come in and out of the lot and not for loading.

The professionals need time to look into this matter.

Ms. Kasetta made an announcement that this hearing will be carried to the November 13, 2025 hearing. No
additional notice is required.

Page 5 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board
MINUTES

October 28, 2025 7:30 PM

MASTER PLAN CONSISTENCY REVIEW: MEMORIAL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS

Mr. Leibman is present for this discussion. Ms. Kasetta left the meeting at this time.

Borough Administrator Mr. Michael Ghassali and Borough Engineer Mr. Nick Chelius were present.
Plans dated July 7, 2025 were distributed to the board.

Memorial Field is located on Hillsdale Avenue.

The multi-purpose turf field project is compliant with the Master Plan. It is taking a current use and making
it better.

Mr. Chelius described the plans in detail and spoke about drainage.

There is a prepping area for a future playground. The playground will not be installed at this time.
Mr. Leibman explained the board’s role for capital projects. This is a courtesy review only.

No sports lights are proposed.

Mr. Statile suggested the following....

That any place children gather, there should be barriers in place.

All receptacles should be placed in boxes due to vandalism.

Fencing should not be climbable.

Mr. Ghassali asked about capital projects and what the board needs to review. Mr. Leibman said technically
all capital projects.

Mr. Behrens said this is upgrading an existing field. There are 179 parking spaces proposed. He suggests a
look back after the project has been completed.

The landscape plan was not reviewed by board professionals.
The SCS permits are pending to convert the grass field to turf.

The only site work that has taken place was the removal of the existing fence.

Page 6 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

MINUTES 7:30PM

October 28, 2025

Mr. Behrens said the borough is exempt from local zoning and this use is a permitted use. He agrees with
Borough Planner Darlene Green’s letter dated October 28, 2025 (attached).

Mr. Behrens said, if lights are installed, they should come back to this board for a review.

It was suggested that this field be used by borough residents only. However, that is not possible if public
funds are used.

Board Questions:

Mr. Hipp:
Suggested that the playground be located at Beechwood and explained why. Spoke about shading. Mr.
Statile explained why this is a good location for the playground.

Mr. Griep:
Asked what the main differences are. Mr. Ghassali said they are combining two fields into one, doing work
inside of the field house, and changing the grass field to turf.

Secretary Raymond:
Asked if the existing parking on the southwest side would be eliminated. The answer was yes. He asked

guestions about parking.

He asked if there would be any buffer area on the play area for the neighbors on the east. The landscaping
in the east will remain as is. He made some suggestions.

He asked if the field hours have been determined yet. Mr. Ghassali said not yet, but there will be no
nighttime activity.

Mr. Alter:
No sports lights? No.

Will there be any conduits for electricity? Yes, as electricity will be needed for the cameras.

He said he cannot say if this is compliant or not without seeing a complete stormwater plan. The board was
only given the complete plans electronically. Mr. Chelius said the stormwater plan must be approved by the
DEP.

What type of maintenance is required? Very little.

Vice Chairman Riordan:

Spoke about the parking lot detail and pervious pavement in some areas. Mr. Chelius said it will require
some maintenance.

Page 7 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

MINUTES 7:30PM

October 28, 2025

There is a sewer main through the field. Mr. Chelius said the sewer line was looked at via camera, and it is
in very good condition. The most it would need is lining at some point.

Questioned the access drive.

Dr. Weinberg:

Why are there no lights now? The council made the decision to have no lights at this time. Should we start
screening now in the event the lights are wanted in the future? Mr. Statile said the lights are 140 feet in
height and are very difficult to screen.

Questioned turf burns and leaking fields. Mr. Statile said these were concerns several years ago, but not so
much now with improved materials.

Mr. Friedman:
Asked about parking lights. Mr. Chelius said they are typical street parking lights. He asked about
photometrics and bleachers.

Will you have to come back for the playground plan? Mr. Ghassali said no as a private donation was
received for an ADA 6,000 square-foot playground. This plan is just to prep the area.

Mayor Sheinfield:

What work has been completed? Mr. Ghassali said DPW employees only, no contract work has begun. The
demo plan will be reviewed by the contractor to see what work the DPW can do on their own and what
work the contractor will have to do.

The fencing that was taken down will not be reused.
Council Liaison Trochimiuk:
What material will the playground pad consist of? Most likely rubber, as the playground must be ADA

compliant.

Mr. Alter:
If lights are installed in the future, will they need to come to this board? Yes.

Secretary Raymond:
Will conduits be installed on the field? Yes.

Asked about the retaining wall and locations of proposed landscaping. Mr. Chelius said as of now the wall is
still being designed.

Page 8 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

October 28, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Chairwoman Kates:

Asked Secretary Raymond if he is open to the EC subcommittee reviewing the landscape plan. Secretary
Raymond said yes. Chairwoman Kates announced that the EC subcommittee should be consulted on this
project.

Vice Chairman Riordan:
If the wall is modular, there should be stone textured material on the wall face.

Open to the public to ask questions on this matter:
Mr. Richard Savino — 64 Westdale Avenue

He believes this is an incomplete application, as there are no lighting plans and elevations. The public needs
to see this. Nothing should be done on this application without the complete application. He does not think
this application is compliant with the Hillsdale Master Plan.

Mr. Leibman went over the board’s recommendations. They are as follows...
e Ensure surveillance cameras are operational and protected.
¢ Non-climbable fence.
e Consider a new location for a playground, and if it is not relocated, then shading should be
considered.
e Bollards or crash protection around areas of gathering
e Other parks be considered for improvement.
e Comply with all NJ DEP stormwater regulations.
e Maintain previous pavers.
e If lighting is installed in the future, this should be made known to the public.
e The EC subcommittee should be consulted regarding all plantings on this site.
e Use stone textured materials on the retaining wall.

Chairwoman Kates asked if you can permit this many funds to be spent on just one park. Mr. Ghassali said
Centennial Field was done and so was the Beechwood bandshell.

Chairwoman Kates asked if this was the only field being converted to turf now. Mr. Ghassali said for now,
but if he were making a recommendation he would recommend, Beechwood. Mayor Sheinfield said this is a
decision for the mayor and council and there are currently no plans for this. Vice Chairman Riordan pointed
out that the high school has turf.

A motion was made by Mr. Friedman to permit Mr. Leibman to send a letter to the mayor and council

stating that this project is not inconsistent with the Master Plan and giving the board’s recommendations.
The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Riordan and carried by a roll call vote as follows:

Page 9 of 10



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

October 28, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Chairwoman Kates Yes
Vice Chairman Riordan Yes
Secretary Raymond Yes
Mr. Alter Yes
Mr. Friedman Yes
Mr. Griep Yes
Dr. Weinberg Yes
Council Liaison Trochimiuk Yes
Mayor Sheinfield Yes
DISCUSSION

No discussion took place.

OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda):
The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda. There being none, the meeting was
closed to the public.

ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting was adjourned.

Next Public Hearing - Thursday, November 13, 2025 7:30 pm; Borough Hall Council Chambers.

Page 10 of 10



